
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 10:39 PM
To: Anatoliy Melnichuk
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Elaine Kunda; Michele Romanow
Subject: Re: n95 Masks

Hi Anatoliy,

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. On the KN95 masks I am waiting for confirmation that these
meet the PHAC requirements, any specs you could share would be helpful in making this assessment.

Additionally both Dove and I spoke with Premier Fords office today and raised the concerns you shared with us
this morning regarding lack of supply of PPE in Toronto area hospitals.

Will be in touch again tomorrow.

Caitlin

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 10:16 PM, Anatoliy Melnich wrote:

Hope you guys had productive day. What time are you guys available to connect on our earlier
conversation?

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 11:17 AM Anatoliy Melnichuk
wrote:
Let's jump on a call at 11:30? Or call me anytime beforehand.

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 10:51 AM Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPQ
<dovejot.parma @canada.ca> wrote:

I am adding my Director of Operations, Caitlin (cc'd herein) to this chain for situational awareness.

Anatoliy, sorry for the phone tag— tried you again about 20 minutes ago. I am going to be on a call for
11am, I will try you once I hop off that call.

Dove
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Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada

doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Anatoliy Melnichuk [mailto'
Sent: March-24-20 9:18 AM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovelot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-ventures.com>; Michele Romanow

Subject: Re: n95 Masks

Do you have time for a quick call today?

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 1:01 AM Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPQ
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Anatoliy,

As discussed, please get me in contact with the relevant people on the ground.

My work number is 647-825-4894, personal number is " Please feel free to
reach out to either number at any point during the day.

Dove

Sent from my Whone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 12:18 AM, Anatoliy Melnichuk
wrote:
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I'm available now if you want to give me a call.

On Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 12:15 AM Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPQ
<dovejot.parmar@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Michele,

Apologies — was on calls and did not see your email until now. I will reach out first
thing in the morning, likely between 7:30AM — 8:30AM EDT.

Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement
Canada

doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Michele Romanow [mailto
Sent: March-23-20 9:15 PM
To: Elaine Kunda <elaine disru tion-ventures.com>
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
<doveiot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: n95 Masks

Hi Dove,

Great to meet. We can talk tonight if you need because this situation is
changing quickly.

Please reach Anatoliy at
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Thanks Elaine for connecting us and sorry it’s under these circumstances.

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 9:11 PM Elaine Kunda <elaine@disruption-
ventures.com> wrote:

Dove,

Thank you so much for your quick response.

Please meet Michele Romanow and Anatoliy Melnichuk who have more
specific information that you are looking for.

Anatoliy and Michele, Dove works with Minister Anand's office and is ready
to make this happen!

To confirm, they are KN95 Medical Grade masks.

I will submit on the website now.

Please keep me in the loop and let me know if there's anything else I can
do.

I'll be in touch on the other things.

Drinks when this is behind us!!

Elaine
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Best,

Michele

I Michele Romanow

LinkedIn I Insta I Twitter I My Story I Podcast

Read how Clearbanc will invest over $1 B in 2019

Anatoliy Melnichuk

Anatoliy Melnichuk

Anatoliy Melnichuk

Anatoliy Melnichuk
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